Amy Ow

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Camille Leung

Cc: Amy Ow

Subject: Re: Highlands Lot 11 Setback Cert

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hey Camille!
Just had the building final. Confirming that planning is signed off? We are so close!
Thank you for all your help!

Christen

On Mon, Jan 30, 2023 at 10:47 AM Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> wrote:

Got it — Setback Survey letter signed off

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
Subject: Fwd: Highlands Lot 11 Setback Cert

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Wooohooo!! Here you go. Thanks Camille!!

Christen



---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: David Jungmann <djungmann@bkf.com>

Date: Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 11:27 AM

Subject: RE: Highlands Lot 11 Setback Cert

To: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>

CC: Danee Cacci <Danee@nexgenbuilders.com>, Jack Chamberlain <JTUTTLEC@aol.com>, Melissa Leet
<Melissa@leet.com>, Noel Chamberlain Dene <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Hello,

See enclosed.

David Jungmann, PLS
Associate Principal

408.761.5871 Mobile

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 11:23 AM

To: David Jungmann <djungmann@bkf.com>

Cc: Danee Cacci <Danee@nexgenbuilders.com>; Jack Chamberlain <JTUTTLEC@aol.com>; Melissa Leet
<Melissa@leet.com>; Noel Chamberlain Dene <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>

Subject: Highlands Lot 11 Setback Cert

Hi David,

Following up on the forms/setback certification on lot 11. It’s the last of the conditions to get this finaled. Let me know
if you need anything from us.

Thanks so much!

John

John Shroyer
(650) 787-2121



DRE 00613370

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachment) is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, read, print,
retain, copy, forward, or disseminate this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender or call 650-482-6300, and
then please delete this message from your inbox as well as any copies. Thank you, BKF Engineers 2023

John Shroyer
(650) 787-2121

DRE 00613370

John Shroyer
(650) 787-2121
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